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Kimberly Caswell 
Vice President and General Counsel, Southeast 
Legal Department 

FLTC0007 
201 North Franklin Street (33602) 
Post Office Box 1 10 
Tampa, Ftorida 33601 -07 10 
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Phone 81 3 483-2606 
Fax 813 204-8870 
kimberly.caswel1 Q verizon.com 

June 13,2001 

Lee Fordham, Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 991376-TL 
Initiation of Show Cause Proceedings against GTE Florida, Inc., for 
Violation of Service Standards 

Dear Mr. Fordham: 

At the direction of Records and Reporting, we are enclosing copies of the 
February 23, 2000 and April 30, 2001 deposition transcripts of Russell Diamond 
in the above matter. The Company plans to introduce these transcripts as exhibits 
at the hearing on June 21, 2001. If you have any questions, please contact me at 
8 1 3-483-26 1 7 .  

Sincerely, 

b&jmberly Caswell 
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